
 

 

 

 

 

   

 

     

 

 

 

 

Draft-Teleconference 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

TO:   All Board Members 

 

FROM:  Carol Tellinghuisen 

 

DATE:   August 3, 2022 

 

MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2022 

 

LOCATION:  Teleconference 

 

Persons interested in joining the meeting may do so by appearing in person for the 

conference call at the location listed above or by calling (866) 705-2554.  Key in the 

Passcode:  263756 

 

MEETING TIME: 9:30AM CDT / 8:30AM MDT 

     

Agenda Item Number 

 

1. Call to Order/Welcome and Introductions 

2. Roll Call 

3. Corrections or additions to the agenda 

4. Approval of the agenda 

5. Public Comment at 9:35 a.m. CDT 

6. Approval of the minutes from May 20, 2022 

7. Financial Update 

8. Update on Online Renewal System  

9. ASLP-IC Update 

10. Vote on revised SDCL 36-37 

11. Board Member Recommendations 

12. Schedule Next Meeting 

13. Any other business 

14. Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 

a. Board Member Training 

 

South Dakota Board of Examiners for 

Speech-Language Pathology 
 

Mailing Address: 

810 North Main Street, Suite 298 

Spearfish, SD 57783 

 

 Phone: (605) 642-1600 E-Mail:  office@sdlicensing.com 

 Home Page:  speechpath.sd.gov 

mailto:office@sdlicensing.com


 

 

b. Complaints 

i. #102 

ii. #103 

15. Adjourn 

  


